

From: Tyler Chandler

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 12, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0938-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

In response to OET email of 7/12/2016, Lockheed Martin Corporation provides the following additional information:

- (1) The location of the airfield has a centerpoint of 35-42-56.12N 120-45-48.61W. We request a radius of 2 km.
- (2) The vehicle will not fly above 400 feet AGL and will remain within line of sight.
- (3) The correct emission designator for this proposed transmission is 50M0D7D.

We hereby also seek amendment of the pending STA request to update the licensee name to Lockheed Martin Corporation and FRN to 0002149359.

Any further requests for information can be directed to Ryan N. Terry (ryan.n.terry@lmco.com).